
1 

  
TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

456 FULTON STREET, SUITE 401 
PEORIA, IL 61602 

Phone: 309-673-9330 FAX: 309-673-9802 
www.tricountyrpc.org 

 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

Ways & Means Committee…………………. …………….…4:30 p.m., July 23, 2020 
                               Full Commission/Executive Board (in lieu of Lack of Quorum) …5:30 p.m., July 23, 2020 

 
AGENDA 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/291023189  

 
You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123  
Access Code: 291-023-189  

 
1. Call to Order, Welcome, Recognition of Audience 
2. Roll Call   
3. Public Input 
4. Motion to approve of Full Commission (Executive Board) June 25, 2020 minutes 
5. Executive Director report 
6. Ways and Means Report 

a. Motion to approve June Financial Statements and Billings (Resolution 21-02) 
b. Motion to approve Morton Community Bank signatories (Resolution 21-01) 

7. Administration 
a. Motion to approve computer equipment purchase (Resolution 21-03) 
b. 2020 Census Update  

8. Planning 
a. Hanna City Trail presentation (Mayor Fred Winterroth) 
b. Illinois River Planning Report 

9. Transportation 
a. Illinois Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP) Staff Presentation 
b. Illinois Department of Transportation State Planning and Research (SPR) grant awards  
c. PPUATS Report 

10. GIS 
11. Executive Session 
12. Any action coming out of Executive Session 
13. Other 
14. Adjournment 

                                                                                        August 2020 MEETING SCHEDULE 

PPUATS Policy Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:00 a.m. 

Executive Board Monday, August 17, 2020 5:15 p.m. 
PPUATS Technical Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:00 a.m. 
Ways & Means Thursday, August 27, 2020 4:30 p.m. 
Full Commission Thursday, August 27, 2020 5:30 p.m. 

 

http://www.tricountyrpc.org/
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/291023189&sa=D&ust=1586968882942000&usg=AOvVaw2iE0B145nD-M-eVYEJshKx


 

1 

  
TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

456 FULTON STREET, SUITE 401 
PEORIA, IL 61602 

Phone: 309-673-9330 FAX: 309-673-9802 
www.tricountyrpc.org 

 
Ways & Means Committee…………………. …………….…4:30 p.m., June 25, 2020 

       Full Commission/Executive Board (in lieu of Lack of Quorum) …5:30 p.m., June 25, 2020 
 

Minutes 
1. Call to Order, Welcome, Recognition of Audience 

Chairman Neuhauser called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm 
 

2. Roll Call   
Commissioner P A Commissioner P A 

Jim Miller 
IDOT  x 

Russ Crawford 
Tazewell Co. Via phone  

Mike Hinrichsen 
Woodford Co. Via phone  

Joe Wolfe, 
Tazewell Co.  x 

 Eric Lind 
Woodford Co.  x 

Brandon Hovey, 
Tazewell Co  x 

Ben Kingdon 
Woodford Co.  x 

Tammy Stimson, 
Tazewell Co.  x 

Michael Smith 
Woodford Co. Via phone  

Don Gorman, 
Peoria Co. Via phone  

Roy Bockler 
Woodford Co.  x 

Vacant 
Peoria Co..   

Russ Cotton, 
Woodford Co. Via phone  

Matthew 
Bender, 

Peoria Co. Via phone  
Barry Logan 

Woodford Co. Via phone  
Vacant, 

Peoria Co.   
Sue Sundell 
Tazewell Co Via phone  

Michael Phelan 
Peoria Co..  x 

Tim Neuhauser 
Tazewell Co x  

Paul Rosenbohm 
Peoria Co..  x 

Greg Menold 
Tazewell Co. Via phone  

Donald White 
Peoria Co. Via phone  

Staff: Miller, Lees, and Harms. Via phone: Stratton, Hendon, and Bruner. 
 

3. Public Input-none 
 

4. Motion to approve of Full Commission (Executive Board) May 28, 2020 minutes 
Crawford moved to approve Full Commission (Executive Board) May 28, 2020 minutes and Menold 
seconded.  Motion carried. 
 

5. Executive Director report 
Miller reported on the following: 

• Staff back in office.  Will start Phase 4 tomorrow. 
• Commission will be in person next month but still have the option of virtual 
• TCRPC safety grant for $3 million for guardrails 

http://www.tricountyrpc.org/


 

2 

• Transportation Bill at Federal to expand the infrastructure beyond transportation as part of a 
$1.5 trillion package.  The 5-year, $495 billion surface transportation bill has been changed as 
the Moving Forward act.  This bill now includes water infrastructure, clean water, broadband, 
drinking water, pipelines, hydropower and dam safety, energy efficiency, healthcare 
infrastructure.  This probably will not pass thru this year 

• Lees updated on the Peoria Pool of Harvesting Asian Carp 
• Miller mentioned the Fish Co-op of Illinois grant for $1.8m to purchase, ice machine, and fish 

processing. 
• Hinrichsen asked in EDC knows of this and Lees said yes. 

 
6. Ways and Means Report 

a. Motion to approve May Financial Statements and Billings (Resolution 20-48) 
Sundell moved to approve May Financial Statements and Billings (Resolution 20-48) and Smith 
seconded.  Motion carried. 

             Stratton reported the following: 
• Total cash was $841,890. Overall, cash increased by $48.8k.  Our result of operations was 

$5,499.  Add 35.6k for the decrease in AR and 19.8k for the increase in AP.  Then reduce 
cash by $15.5k for deferred revenues which leaves us with $3.4k add back due to changes 
in accruals and deferrals. 

• Accounts receivables at end of month was $484.9k which is down from April by $35.6k.  All 
funds are within budget and expected to be received. 

• Accounts payables at end of the month was $338.9k which is up from April by $19.8k.  All 
but about $3.3k is direct pass-thru money for contract services and consultants. 

• Total billings for May were $240.2k less direct pass-throughs of $162.6k = operating 
revenue of $77.6k for 20 working days. 

• Total expenses for May were $234.7k less direct pass-throughs of $162.6k = operating 
expenses of $72.1k- well within our expected range. 

• May results in a surplus of $5.5k 
• YTD surplus is $46.5k 

b. Motion to approve FY2021 Budget (Resolution 20-49) 
Cotton moved to approve FY2021 Budget (Resolution 20-49) and Crawford seconded.  Motion 
carried. 
Miller reported the additional funds of the Census grant of $235,000 for FY2021 
 

7. Administration 
 

8. Planning 
a. Motion to approve Executive Director to enter contract with Village of Dunlap for Comprehensive 

Plan (Resolution 20-52) 
Cotton moved to approve Executive Director to enter contract with Village of Dunlap for 
Comprehensive Plan (Resolution 20-52) and Crawford seconded.  Motion carried. 
Bruner updated this contract is for Comprehensive Planning support services for the Village of 
Dunlap.  The proposal, budget, and scope of services includes the assignment of hours of Planning 
and IS staff to the Village of Dunlap for support services no to exceed $10,000. 

b. Motion to approve Executive Director to enter into agreement for Illinois Department of Human 
Services 2021 Census funding (Resolution 20-53) 
Logan moved to approve Executive Director to enter into agreement for Illinois Department of 
Human Services for 2021 Census funding (resolution 20-53) and Sundell seconded.  Motion carried. 



 

3 

Bruner updated this is to authorize Executive Director to enter into agreement for Illinois 
Department of Human Services for up to $235,294 in finding for the FY21 2020 Census grant 
program. 

c. Motion to approve Executive Director enter into agreement with selected marketing consultant 
pending 2021 Census grant award (Resolution 20-54) 
Smith moved to approve Executive Director enter into agreement with selected marketing 
consultant pending 2021 Census grant award (Resolution 20-54) and Cotton seconded.  Motion 
carried. 
Bruner explained this is to continue marketing campaign. 
 

9. Transportation 
a. PPUATS Report 

Harms updated on the following: 
• LRTP has been approved by PPUATS Policy at June meeting 
• The next LRTP is 2025-2050 
• STBG Block grant has received 7 applications.  Lake Island funded Rebuild Illinois 

Miller said that Phil Salzer is going to make a request for alternate projects. 
b. Motion to approve FY21 Unified Work Program for transportation funds (Resolution 20-51) 
c. Crawford moved to approve FY21 Unified Work Program for transportation funds (Resolution 20-

51) and Cotton seconded.  Motion carried. 
Harms updated the FY21 program was approved at Policy meeting. 

• Waving match for FY21 PPUATS 
• Additional staff member at later date of FY21 

Miller added waiting for authorization to sign with IDOT 
 

10. GIS 
a. Motion to approve purchase of maintenance for GIS software from Environmental Systems 

Research Institute (ESRI) Resolution 20-50) 
Sundell moved to approve purchase of maintenance for GIS software from Environmental Systems 
Research Institute (ESRI) (Resolution 20-50) and Menold seconded.  Motion carried. 
Hendon explained this is the purchase of maintenance for GIS software. 

b. Motion to approve Trimble VRS subscription renewal (Resolution 20-55) 
Menold moved to approve Trimble VRS subscription renewal (Resolution 20-55) 
Hendon said is to renew subscription for Trimble VRS network. 
 

11. Executive Session 
 

12. Any action coming out of Executive Session 
 

13. Other 
• Crawford thanked Chairman Neuhauser for all his guidance as Chairman 
• Neuhauser thanked staff for doing good job and making his job as Chairman pleasant and 

interesting. 
 

14. Adjournment 
Adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 



To: Members of the Commission
From Eric W. Miller, Executive Director
Date: July 20, 2020
Subject: Executive Director Report for July, 2020

Project Activity Status
Administrative
Headlines

All TCRPC/PPUATS meetings have transitioned to in person and virtual Ongoing
Awarded two Federal State Planning and Research grants Ongoing
Active involvement in IDNR Asian Carp program Ongoing
Engagement with Stakeholders on Hanna City Trail application Ongoing
Engagement with Stakeholder on various Illinois Transportation Enhancement Program projects Ongoing

Audit Preliminary work with Auditors has begun Complete
Personnel Annual staff reviews ongoing Complete
Financial Report May results positive 8k Ongoing
Indirect Cost Rate(ICR) Work on FY21 ICR with State of Illinois GOMB Complete
Website Updated website. Ongoing
Planning issues
PLBA Ongoing Discussions with Professor Tim Stark ICT Grant Recipient Ongoing

Prioritized CCP projects/work activities with Committee Ongoing
Development of Communications plan and Adaptive(Change) management plan Ongoing
Participated in numerous meeting regarding IDNR Asian Carp  Commercial Fishing program Ongoing
Participated in USACE calls regarding evaluation of McCluggage bridge Island

Learned Heartland Water Resources Council will undergo leadership changes
Village of Princeville Comp Plan Work has commenced Ongoing
Village of El Paso Comp Plan Work has commenced Ongoing
Village of Dunlap Comp Plan Work has commenced Ongoing

Beneficial Use of Dredge Material
Coordination with ADM and Better Earth Compost for dredge material pilot project Ongoing

Regional Water Supply Planning Continued work for Regional Water Supply Planning contract/ applied for Contract Extension Ongoing
Watershed Planning Awaiting Decision to Woodford County SWCD to update Walnut Creek Watershed Plan Ongoing

GIS Projects/ Asset Management
Village of Elmwood complete
Washburn Peoria Heights Ongoing
Minonk Village of North Pekin Ongoing
Delavan Village of Washburn Ongoing
North Pekin Peoria Park District Ongoing
El Paso Tremont Ongoing
Hollis Park District Hanna City Ongoing
Chillicothe Creve Coeur Pending
Developed COVID-19 dashboard for Woodford County Health Dept. Ongoing
PPUATS/ Transportation
FY 21  UPWP Development Submitted final UPWP to IDOT Ongoing

SPR Grant applications Awarded grants on SPR applications- Activity based model and asset management expansion complete

Transportation Improvement Program Began working on FY 21 TIP Document Complete
Processed FY 20 TIP Amendments Ongoing

STU project Selection Call for Project complete Staff/Committee Review Ongoing
Eastern Bypass Coalition No activity
Intelligent Transportation Systems Continued work on update to regional ITS architecture In Progress

Transportation Alternatives Program No Activity

Highway Safety Improvement Program awaiting decision on  regional guardrail replacement grant application to IDOT Ongoing

Special Transportation Studies Continued Consultant procurement with Communities on selected projects Ongoing

State Planning and Research Funding
Digital ortho project Project is finished Complete

Regional Pavement management Expanded Outreach to stakeholders Ongoing

FY20 SPR Recommended for Funding- Data Planimetrics /Transit Gray Area Ongoing
Grey Area Study Selected Consultant/ Kick off meeting held Ongoing
GIS Planimetric data acquisition RFP Developed and released Ongoing

FY 19 Rural Planning Funds Working with Village of Hanna City Non-motorized Transportation Study ongoing
Working with City of Eureka Non-motorized Transportation Study ongoing
Working With the City of Delavan Non-motorized Transportation Study ongoing



Working with the City of El Paso Non-motorized Transportation Study ongoing
FY17 State Planning Funds Regional Pavement Condition Ratings Survey-Work will begin in June ongoing

FY17 Rural Planning Funds Metamora /Germantown Hills Trail- project completed pending Scheduled Committee Meeting ongoing
FY19 State Planning Funds Region wide Guardrail inventory- Complete complete

LRTP public engagement tools ongoing
Performance Measures Dashboard web tool ongoing
Regional bicycle map ongoing



RESOLUTION 21-02 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION TO 
APPROVE THE FINANCIAL REPORTS AND BILLINGS FOR JUNE 
WHEREAS, the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission is required to establish and 
maintain proper accounting procedures and cash management records in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental agencies, and  
 
WHEREAS, on a monthly basis, the staff accountant prepares end-of-month financial reports 
and a listing of cash disbursements, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Ways & Means Committee has reviewed the end-of-month financial statements 
and cash disbursements report for June 2020, and recommends that the Commission approve said 
reports. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS: 
That the financial reports and cash disbursements for June 2020 are approved.   
 
Presented this 23rd day of July 2020 
Adopted this 23rd of  July 2020 
  
     
 ____________________________________ 

Mike Hinrichsen, Chairman 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Eric W. Miller 
 Executive Director 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission  













Billing Cycle

Days In Billing Cycle

Previous Balance

Purchases

Cash

Balance Transfers

Special

Credits

Payments

Other Charges

Finance Charges

NEW BALANCE

£redjt^umiTiaj3^^

Total Credit Line

Available Credit Line

Available Cash

Amount Over Credit Line

Amount Past Due

Disputed Amount

' I'- \ • \ i a

TRl COUNTY REGIONAL PC

TRI COUNTY REGIONAL PC

Account Number: #### #### #### 16

Page 1 of 3

SCORrCARD'

VISA

07/01/2020

30

$194.73

$938.49

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$194.73-

$0.00

$0.00

$938.49

$5,000.00

$4,061.51

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Bonus Points

Available

1,230

^ Call US at; (866)317-0355
^ Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

^ Go to www.mycardstatement.com
Write us at PO BOX 30495. TAMPA. PL 33630-3495

NEW BALANCE

MINIMUM PAYMENT

PAYMENT DUE DATE

$938.49

$0.00

07/26/2020

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a ftnanc© charge on purchases, pay
entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on
cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

SCORECARD HAS GREAT GADGETS! REDEEM YOUR BONUS POINTS FOR AN ARRAY OF TOOLS, GADGETS AND
ELECTRONICS FROM BRAND NAMES LIKE CRAFTSMAN, APPLE, COLEMAN, SAMSUNG. SONY AND MOREl REMEMBER TO
SHOP THROUGH THE SCOREMORE MALL TO EARN EVEN MORE BONUS POINTS AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS. START
YOUR SHOPPING SPREE BY LOGGING IN AT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COMI

ardhoider Account Summary
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name

06/06 06/07 PBUS01

06/06 06/07 PBUS01

06/08 06/09 PBUS01

06/13 06/14 PBUS01

06/13 06/16 PBUS01

06/16 06/17 PBUS01

06/21 06/22 PBUS01

Reference Number

24431060158700852622842

24431060158700852710621

24388940160630129884630

24692160165100325966244

24789300167913602093977

24431060168700880643172

24692160173100725271112

Description I Amount
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS 408-536-6000 CA $15.93

ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS 408-536-6000 CA $15.93

2C0C0M*MALWAREByTES 888-2471614 GA $53.11

LOGMEIN'GoToMeeting logmein.com MA $36.00
DIGITAL NEWSPAPER SUBSCRI 877-5782716 NY $4.99

ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD 408-536-6000 CA $56.30

LOGMEIN'GoToMyPC logmeln.com MA $435.23

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

MORTON COMMUNITY BANK
721 W JACKSON

MORTON IL 61550-1537

Closing Dai

07/01/20

New Balanc

$938.49

fPlDtton

©nnft

II *» Hit II It II II II II jI
I  1
I

Check box to indicate 1 1

name/address change j
on back of this coupon '

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

'ayment Due Date

07/26/20

TRI COUNTY REGION,

456 FULTON STREET

SUITE 401

PEORIAIL 61602

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE SO:

llMPi
MORTON COMMUNITY BANK

POBOX 4517

CAROL STREAM IL 601974517

El HbSS DIDO 1D13 IblE DDODDDDD ODmaflMT 7



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Rnance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Rnance Charge: The Rnance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below:

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Rnance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account. The Rnance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Rnance Charges for a billing cyde are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the "average daily balance" of your account. To get the average daily
balance, vve take the beginning t»lance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the numtier of days in the billing cycle.

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or t^ore the Parent Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.
The Rnance Charges for a billing cycle are computed tiy applying the Periodic Rate to the "average daily balance" of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the bejginning balance of your accourtt each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Meth^ G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Rnance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the "average daily balance" of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the b^inning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, arrd
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Pavment Credilino and Credit Balance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase IVIAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO" will be credited to the account specific on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, mujtiple checks or multiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in vvriting, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is dravm. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.
Annual Fee: If your ac^unt has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
da)^ following the ntailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your cardfs), which you have cut in half, to this same address.

Negative Credit Rerwrts: You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMWRY
In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill: If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bill, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question. You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information:
♦  Your name and account number.
♦  The dollar amount of the suspected error.
♦  Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the Hem you are unsure about.
You do not have to pay any amount In question while we are Investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While
we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to coliect the amount you question.

NAME CHANGE

ADDRESS CHANGE

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

Last

First

Street L  LIJ

Middle

. I

Home Phone ( [ | | |) | [ | | _ j [ [ [ [ Business Phone (

J Mi l l L

I  State [ I |ZIPCode

M I) I I I

I  I

I  I I I I
Cell Phone ( |>L E-mail Address

SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature



TRI COUNTY REGIONAL PC

TRI COUNTY REGIONAL PC

Account Number: #### mm mm 1692

Page 3 of 3

Cardholder Account Summarv Continued 4

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name | Reference Number Description
25 06/26 PAYMENT-THANK YOU

26 06/28 PBUS01 24492150178852568922940 AMERICAN PLANNING A 312-431-9100 IL

Amount

$194.73-

$321.00

MANAGE YOUR CARD ACCOUNT ON-LINE. IT S FREE! SIMPLY GO TO WWW.MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM TO ENROLL IN

YOUR ON-LINE SERVICE. YOU CAN REVIEW ACCOUNT INFORMATION, TRACK SPENDING. SET UP ALERT NOTIFICATIONS,
DOWNLOAD STATEMENTS AND MUCH MORE. MANAGING YOUR ACCOUNT IS FAST, SECURE AND EASY WITH
MYCARDSTATEMENT.

YOU MAY SKIP THIS MONTH'S MINIMUM PAYMENT ON YOUR ACCOUNT. FINANCE CHARGES WILL CONTINUE TO ACCRUE.

Beginning
Balance

Points

Eamed

938

Points

Adjusted

0

Points

Redeemed

0

Ending
Balance

Plan Plan Average Periodic Corresponding Finance Effective APR Effective Ending
Name Description Dally Balance Rate* APR Charges Fees** APR Balance

Purchases
PBUSOI PURCHASE G $0.00 0.85416%(M) 10.2500%(V) $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $938.49
001

Cash
CBUSOI CASH A $0.00 0.85416%(M) 10.2500%(\/) $0.00 $0.00
001

$0.00 0.85416%(M) 10.2500%(\/) $0.00 $0.00 0.0000%

• Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Dally Days In B
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Ar

^ FCM = Finance Charge Method

(V) = Variable Rate If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

Days In Billing Cycle; 30
APR = Annual Percentage Rate



RESOLUTION 21-01 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION TO AUTHORIZE FOUR 
PERSONS TO SIGN CHECKS ON BEHALF OF THE COMMISSION 
 
WHEREAS, the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission, hereafter referred to as the 
Commission, has checking accounts at Morton Community Bank, and  
 
WHEREAS, it is Commission policy that every check written by the Commission have two 
signatories, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commission desires that four persons be authorized to sign checks written on 
behalf of the Commission, so that two persons are available at any one time to sign checks, and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS: 
The following persons are authorized to sign checks from all Commission accounts (Operating, 
Sweep, PPUATS, Retirement, MPO, and Flex) on behalf of the Commission: 

• Donald White, Chairman of the Ways & Means Committee 
• Ray Lees, Planning Program Manager 
• Michael Hinrichsen, Chairman 
• Eric Miller, Executive Director 

 
 
Presented this 23rd day of July 2020 
Adopted this 23rd day of July 2020 
 
  
     
 ____________________________________ 

Michael Hinrichsen, Chairman 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Eric Miller, Executive Director 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission  



RESOLUTION 21-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR COMPUTER 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES NOT TO EXCEED $2,500. 
 
WHEREAS, the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission, hereafter referred to as the 
Commission, offers a wide range of services to its members which requires the use of up-to-date 
computer systems and hardware, and  
  

WHEREAS, the Executive Director and staff evaluate the inventory of computer 
hardware/software and electronic tools at the beginning of every fiscal year to be sure that the 
Commission’s systems can fulfil its mission, grants, and contracts, and 
 
WHEREAS, staff has identified two computers that require replacing and two computers that 
require hardware replacements (e.g. hard drive) to extend their useful lives, and 
 
WHEREAS, suitable replacements and hardware may be purchased for a total of $2,500, and 
 
WHEREAS, staff will follow the requirements and recommendations of the Commission 
procurement policy to ensure the most cost-effective pricing for each item, and 
 
WHEREAS, adequate funding for the purchase of this equipment has been included in the 
“Equipment – Computer Hardware” line item of the FY 2021 budget. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS: 
That the Commission authorizes the Executive Director to purchase computer equipment for an 
amount not to exceed $2,500. 
 
Presented this 23rd day of July 2020 
Adopted this 23rd day July 2020 

 ______________________________________ 
Mike Hinrichsen, Chairman 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 ______________________________________  
Eric Miller, Executive Director 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission 


	00 Agenda
	04 Minutes
	05 Executive Director Report
	July 20

	06a-1 21-02 Financials
	06a-2 Financials
	06a-3 Credit Card Statement
	06b 21-01 MCB Signatories
	07a 21-03 Computer Equipment Purchases

